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State of Florida
RECEIVED-FPSC

Public Service Commigaspy
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DATE: March 4, 1999

TO: BLANCA BAYO, DIRECTOR OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: MARY ANNE HELTON, DIVISION OF APPEALS

RE: DOCKET NO. 981743-EI
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FILE NAME: 981743.0RD

Attached is an order to be issued as soon as possible.
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. STATE OF FLORIDA .

Commissioners: "irvimacs) OF Reconod & KEroarso
JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN BLANCA 5, BAYO

J. TERRY DEASON DRECTOR

Susas F, CLARK (§30) 4136770

JOE GARCLA

E. Leom Jacoas, I

Public Service Commission
December 3, 1988

R. Wade Litchfield, Senior Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
= g

Re: Docket No. 984744-E|
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential classification of certain
material provided in connection with Grey Tax Audit (Audit Control No. 98-180-4-1) by
Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on November 25, 1988
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078
or FAX (850) 413-8079.

Divis.on of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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